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Rivera, Maribel

From: I

Sent: i 2011 3:.49P
To: ‘Sara Goodwin'

Subject: RE: CIRS Management LLC

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Simply click on
the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your
participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http;//survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpfddos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Sara Goodwin [mailto:SGoodwinf@collierinvestments.com]

Sent: fFriday, January @7, 2011 2:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: CIRS Management LLC

Please update the mailing address for ZA\(l
CIR ement LLC
Document #L@9 91425

3495 Peachtree Pkwy., Suite 114-218
Suwanee, GA 30024

Sara Goodwin

Assistant Controller -

Collier Investments LLC

3495 Peachtree Pkwy., Suite 114-218
Suwanee, GA 36024

678-341-6818
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